



Owain Waters <owaters@ecovigour.com>

Notification of upcoming Band 1 Works - Bynea Tidal Flap

7 messages

owaters@ecovigour.com <owaters@ecovigour.com>

21 November 2022 at 12:08

To: nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk, navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk, navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk

Cc: julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk

Dear NMR, MCA and Trinity House,

Dyer & Butler on behalf of Network Rail will be undertaking repairs to a failed tidal flap near Bynea within the next two to three months.

Grid Ref: SS 56075 99508.

The works will not require the use of any vessels; however plant machines will be present within the limits of the tidal reach and localised excavation will occur at the outlet of the flap to aid replacement.

I will forward the NRW Marine Reference number once it is provided.

I've attached the Band 1 Method Statement below for your records, which includes a map and images of the works site in relation to the wider estuary.

Kind Regards,

Owain

**Band 1 Method Statement - B1-MS-000876.1 - Bynea Tidal Flap.pdf**

1063K

Navigation <navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk>

21 November 2022 at 12:21

To: "owaters@ecovigour.com" <owaters@ecovigour.com>, "nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk"

<nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk>, "navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk" <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>, Navigation <navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk>

Cc: "julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk" <julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk>

Good afternoon Owain,

Thank you for the information.

I can confirm Trinity House have no concerns or objections to the works as Band 1

Best Regards,

Trevor

Captain Trevor B Harris

Navigation (Examiner) Manager

Trinity House, Tower Hill, London, EC3N 4DH

Tel: 0207 481 6922 Mob: 0778 577 8623 email: Trevor.Harris@trinityhouse.co.uk

[Quoted text hidden]

This communication, together with any files or attachments transmitted with it contains information that is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege and is intended solely for the use by the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute, publish or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and securely delete it from your computer systems. Trinity House reserves the right to monitor all communications for lawful purposes. The contents of this email are protected under international copyright law. This email originated from the Corporation of Trinity House of Deptford Strond which is incorporated by Royal Charter in England and Wales. The Royal Charter number is RC 000622. The Registered office is Trinity House, Tower Hill, London, EC3N 4DH.

The Corporation of Trinity House, collect and process Personal Data for the Lawful Purpose of fulfilling our responsibilities as the appointed General Lighthouse Authority for our area of responsibility under Section 193 of the Merchant Shipping Act 1995 (as amended).

We understand that our employees, customers and other third parties are entitled to know that their personal data is processed lawfully, within their rights, not used for any purpose unintended by them, and will not accidentally fall into the hands of a third party.

Our policy covering our approach to Data Protection complies with UK law, including the Data Protection Act 2018 (incorporating the General Data Protection Regulation), and associated legislation, and can be accessed via our Privacy Notice and Legal Notice listed on our website (www.trinityhouse.co.uk)

<https://www.trinityhouse.co.uk/legal-notice>

Dr Julian Whitewright <julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk>

21 November 2022 at 13:21

To: "owaters@ecovigour.com" <owaters@ecovigour.com>

Dear Owain,

No concerns/issues arising from this from an RCAHMW perspective.

There is a scheduled monument a short distance away in the form of the old Pencoed Lead Works

<https://cadwpublic-api.azurewebsites.net/reports/sam/FullReport?lang=en&id=912>

So as discussed in our meeting a few weeks ago there is always the possibility that previously unknown archaeological remains might be encountered, although this seems highly unlikely given that the scheme is working to replace existing infrastructure, rather than breaking new ground. But, if anything is found, then we would appreciate being informed in such an instance.

Yours

Julian



Comisiwn Brenhinol
Henebion Cymru
Royal Commission on the Ancient
and Historical Monuments of Wales

Dr Julian Whitewright

Dysgwr 📧

Uwch Ymchwilydd (Arforol) | Senior Investigator (Maritime)

Ffordd Penglais, Aberystwyth, SY23 3BU

+44 (0) 1970 621 217

julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk

www.cbhc.gov.uk | www.rcahmw.gov.uk

Noddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru | Sponsored by Welsh Government



Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn peri oedi.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Yn unol â Rheoliadau Safonau'r Gymraeg (Rhif 2) 2016, mae gennych hawl i gyfathrebu a gohebu â Chomisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru yn eich dewis iaith. Er mwyn sicrhau ein bod yn cyflawni'r hawl, rhowch wybod i ni a ydych yn dymuno derbyn gohebiaeth a/neu alwadau ffôn oddi wrthym yn y Gymraeg. Bydd yr wybodaeth hon yn cael ei chofnodi gennym ni, a byddwn yn defnyddio'r iaith o'ch dewis ym mhob cyfathrebu yn y dyfodol. Diolch.

Under the Welsh Language Standards (No. 2) Regulations 2016, you have the right to communicate and correspond with the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales in your preferred language. To ensure we uphold this right, please let us know whether you wish to receive correspondence and/or telephone calls from us in Welsh. This information will be recorded by us, and we will use your preferred language in all future communication. Thank you.

From: owaters@ecovigour.com <owaters@ecovigour.com>

Sent: 21 November 2022 12:09

To: NMR Enquiries <nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk>; navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk; navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk

Cc: Dr Julian Whitewright <julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk>

Subject: Notification of upcoming Band 1 Works - Bynea Tidal Flap

Dear NMR, MCA and Trinity House,

[Quoted text hidden]

navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>

22 November 2022 at 11:01

To: "owaters@ecovigour.com" <owaters@ecovigour.com>

Dear Owain,

Thank you for your email regarding the band 1 application for the repair works of tidal valve at Bynea.

It is our understanding that the application is for repair works.

On the understanding that the following risk mitigation measures take place, we would be content that the risk to shipping and navigation is relatively low on this occasion:

- 1) all maritime safety legislation is complied with;
- 2) Local users must be made fully aware of the activity through a local notification. This must be issued prior to commencement of activities.
- 3) Zone28@hmcg.gov.uk must be notified prior to commencement of activities.
- 4) Bunding and/or storage facilities must be installed to contain and prevent the release of fuel, oils, and chemicals associated with plant, refuelling and construction equipment, into the marine environment.

Please can you confirm your acceptance of the above risk mitigation.

Kind Regards

Sam Chudley

Maritime Licence Advisor +44 (0) 7553 637057

Marine Licensing and Consenting

UK Technical Services Navigation Sam.Chudley@mcga.gov.uk



Maritime & Coastguard Agency

Bay 2/25, Spring Place
105 Commercial Road,
Southampton SO15 1EG



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas
www.gov.uk/mca

From: owaters@ecovigour.com <owaters@ecovigour.com>

Sent: 21 November 2022 12:09

To: nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk; navigation.safety@mcga.gov.uk; navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk

Cc: julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk

Subject: Notification of upcoming Band 1 Works - Bynea Tidal Flap

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the UK Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Please use the Report Message function to report suspicious messages.

[Quoted text hidden]

This email has been scanned by the BT Assure MessageScan service
The service is delivered in partnership with Symantec.cloud

For more information please visit <http://www.globalservices.bt.com>

=====

The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, please let us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to anybody else.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.

Owain Waters <owaters@ecovigour.com>

23 November 2022 at 10:18

To: Dr Julian Whitewright <julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk>

Good Morning Dr Julian,

Thank you for the swift response. I'll make sure you and your team are updated on any findings, should any occur. I'll make sure the operations teams of briefed.

Kind Regards,

Owain

[Quoted text hidden]

--

Owain Waters

Environmental Consultant

 08448 400 401  www.ecovigour.com



 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

EcoVigour is the trading name of Ecovigour Ltd.

Correspondance Address: Hardwick Farm, Five Lanes, Caerwent, Monmouthshire. NP26 5PH

Registered Office: Hardwick Farm, Five Lanes, Caerwent, Monmouthshire. NP26 5PH

Registration No. 06313671

The contents of this e-mail are private and confidential and for the addressee only. In the event of misdirection the recipient is prohibited from using, copying or disseminating it or any other information contained within it. All information and drawings contained or attached to this e-mail originating from EcoVigour are copyrighted to them. EcoVigour accept no responsibility for errors caused by its own hardware or software or that of third parties in the production of the information contained or attached to this e-mail.

Owain Waters <owaters@ecovigour.com>
To: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>

23 November 2022 at 10:19

Good Morning Sam,

The team accepts these conditions and will keep you informed. I'll pass on the reference number soon.

Kind Regards,

Owain

[Quoted text hidden]

--

Owain Waters

Environmental Consultant

☎ 08448 400 401 🌐 www.ecovigour.com



[Quoted text hidden]

Owain Waters <owaters@ecovigour.com>
To: Navigation <navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk>

23 November 2022 at 10:20

Thank you Trevor. I'll pass on the License reference number to you soon.

Kind Regards,

Owain

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]